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From: Kate Mihaljek
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 9:52 AM
To: Jenelle Moore; Shaza Barbar; Portfolio Committee 6
Subject: Fwd: NSW Music inquiry
Attachments: NSW Stations with Category Code A B and C 2018.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Year 

Averages 2016-2017 (Final) 141217.pdf; ATT00002.htm; 20180621104041.pdf; 
ATT00003.htm

From: Sarah Kruger 
Date: 22 June 2018 at 9:49:21 am AEST 
To: Kate Mihaljek   
Cc: Joan Warner   
Subject: FW: NSW Music inquiry 

Dear Ms Mihaljek 

1. Here is the most recent AMPCOM report setting out the details of Australian music played
during the past 12 months. http://www.aria.com.au/pages/documents/AMPCOMReport2015-
16.pdf. You will note that ARIA has not yet published the figures for 2016-17. To assist the
Committee, we attach the figures that CRA sent to ARIA on 1 November 2017.

2. Attached is a list of stations in NSW, with their applicable Australian music categories.

3. We represent the commercial radio industry and do not hold an industry view on the
regulation of streaming services. As a general principle, we support equality of regulation
across platforms where possible.

4. Our members always welcome contact from the music industry, in relation to music played on
radio, outside broadcasts and emerging artists. Record labels are frequently in contact with
music directors at the stations, who would welcome the supply of more high quality Australian
music.

We also attach a scanned copy of the transcript with some minor changes marked up on it. 

Please let us know if we can assist further in any way. 

Regards 

Sarah 

Sarah Kruger  
Head of Legal & Regulatory Affairs 
Sarah.kruger@commercialradio.com.au 

Commercial Radio Australia Limited 
Level 5, 88 Foveaux Street 
Surry Hills NSW 2010 
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www.commercialradio.com.au 

THIS EMAIL IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY CONTAIN LEGALLY PRIVILEGED MATERIAL WHICH IS  FOR THE 
INFORMATION OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT ONLY.  IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY 
MISTAKE PLEASE DELETE IT IMMEDIATELY.



% %

Station

Code 

Category

Required 

Australian 

Performance

Required NEW 

Australian 

Performance

B-ROCK FM 99.3 A 25 25

Snow FM A 25 25

EAGLE FM 93.5 A 25 25

Power FM A 25 25

98.1 Power FM A 25 25

POWER FM A 25 25

Gem FM A 25 25

Max FM 107.3 A 25 25

100.3 FM A 25 25

NOW FM A 25 25

FM 92.9 A 25 25

ZZZ FM A 25 25

TOTAL 12

9inety6ix.1 B 20 20

KIIS 1065 B 20 20

Ice-FM B 20 20

Nova 96.9 B 20 20

Sea FM B 20 20

NXFM 106.9 B 20 20

FM 104.7 B 20 20

93.1 Real FM B 20 20

Triple G FM B 20 20

106.9 HILL FM B 20 20

FM 93.9 B 20 20

105.3 NEW FM B 20 20

ROK FM 95.5 B 20 20

2VM B 20 20

ZOO FM B 20 20

C91.3 FM B 20 20

i98fm B 20 20

TOTAL 17

WSFM 101.7 (2WS) C 15 15

2BS C 15 15

2GN C 15 15

2XL C 15 15

981 2NM C 15 15

96.5 WAVE FM C 15 15

2LT C 15 15

2GOS FM C 15 15

2DAY FM C 15 15

Triple M C 15 15

2GO FM C 15 15

KOFM 102.9 C 15 15

2SM C 15 15

2AD C 15 15














